

# John E. Martin

[jmartin@whitemountaintech.net](mailto:jmartin@whitemountaintech.net)

207 Taterboro Road, Sandwich, NH 03227 • 603.254.6954

---

## Objective

Dynamic IT veteran with extensive experience in the integration and management of administrative, instructional and collaborative technologies, the cultivation of campus relationships in the higher education venue, and a sensitivity to the nuances of managing technology while balancing a limited resource base, seeks the opportunity to apply a rich and varied portfolio of talent towards enhancing and furthering the academic excellence of our learners in a progressive campus environment.

## Education & Certification

**M.Ed.**, Computer Technology Educator, Plymouth State University, 2006

**B.S.**, Kinesiology: Outdoor Education, University of New Hampshire, 1998

**A.A.**, Liberal Arts, Chaminade University of Honolulu, 1995

NH Department of Education Statement of Teaching Eligibility, 2002

## Professional Experience

### **Coordinator of Learning Technologies and Co-Director of the Office of Teaching & Learning Technologies**

Plymouth State University [May 2006-present]

- Overall management of the Office of Teaching & Learning Technologies with responsibility for the direction of academic technology initiatives on campus including the Learning Management System, e-Portfolios, and socio-collaborative tools such as blogs and wikis

### ***Learning Management System***

- Direct administrative, management and support efforts for the Blackboard Learning System CE Enterprise Limited License (formerly WebCT Campus Edition 6) learning management system, including its integration with our student information system, Banner
- Provision of instructional design services to further the University's online education presence

### ***Technology integration & training***

- Provision of consultation services to academic departments for the selection and deployment of appropriate hardware- and/or software-based academic technologies
- Development and facilitation of campus technology training & development programs employing multiple modalities
- Development and sustaining the adoption of multiple learning technologies including blogs, wikis, web and video media
- Technology architect for the Pakistani Educational Leadership Institute (<http://pelinstitute.org>)

# John E. Martin

[jmartin@whitemountaintech.net](mailto:jmartin@whitemountaintech.net)

207 Taterboro Road, Sandwich, NH 03227 • 603.254.6954

---

## *Classroom Technology Services*

- Supervision of the Classroom Technology Group, providing installation and support for campus technology enhanced classrooms
- Developed and deployed a streaming media solution enabling the University to simulcast graduation ceremonies
- Active member of the campus Technology Advisory Group and Faculty Week Planning Committee

## **Coordinator, Technology & Learning Center**

Plymouth State University [Apr 2003-May 2006]

- Supervised the activities of professional staff in the Desktop Support, Classroom Technology, WebCT™ and Multimedia Center divisions
- Coordinated the campus User Support & ResNet programs, providing technical support for 4,500+ students and 1,000+ faculty/staff
- Developed and delivered on-demand technology based instruction to staff and students
- Responsible for the planning and implementation of the Lamson Learning Commons project, merging user support and library services
- Planned and implemented a campus-wide pre-clearing solution to address security concerns in the campus residential network as co-project manager
- Planned and supervised the development of an open-source knowledge base using wiki technology to augment the efforts of HelpDesk personnel and to improve the user self-support experience as project manager
- Planned and supervised the redesign of a locally-designed information center used by IT personnel to provide user profile data, call ticketing and tracking and integrate HelpDesk tools

## **Independent Technology Consultant**

White Mountain Technology Services [Sept 2001-present]

- Providing technology architecture, support, development and training services
- Providing consultancy services for technology plans, systems upgrades and enhancements

## **Technology Integrator & Network Technician**

Moultonborough School District [Aug 1999-Sept 2001]

- Developed and delivered on-demand technology based instruction for both staff and students
- Provided technology integration training and support to K-12 faculty
- Administered a multi-platform (Windows NT/2000 and Mac OS) network serving more than 850 users

# John E. Martin

[jmartin@whitemountaintech.net](mailto:jmartin@whitemountaintech.net)

207 Taterboro Road, Sandwich, NH 03227 • 603.254.6954

---

- Prepared a 5-year Technology Plan approved by the State Department of Education

## Systems Administrator

Laconia Athletic & Swim Club [Feb 1996-June 1997]

- Coordinated and supervised the transition of club management database software to include data conversion
- Coordinated and processed monthly electronic funds transfers
- Conducted staff development training on systems software and network interfaces

## Cryptologic Technician, Maintenance

United States Navy [Aug 1989 - June 1995]

- Supervised and trained over 100 personnel
- Awarded Navy Achievement Medal for the development and facilitation of a 10 week network operations curriculum
- Initiated and maintained control over an \$800,000 inventory through the development of an expansive inventory database
- Awarded and maintained a Top Secret Security Clearance

## Specific Technology Skills & Experience

- Learning Environments: Blackboard Learning System CE (formerly WebCT CE6) and Moodle
- Blogs, wikis, RSS
- Streaming media and web-conferencing
- SunGard HE Banner Student Information System
- Windows and Apple operating systems
- Business and media applications including, but not limited to: Microsoft Office suite, Macromedia Dreamweaver and Fireworks, Adobe Photoshop, iMovie/iDVD, Pinnacle Studio/DVDit
- Project management, fiscal/budget management and personnel management skills

## Teaching Experience

**Adjunct Faculty**, Plymouth State University (2005-present)

- College of Graduate Studies, CE5560 –Special Topics: Teaching & Learning in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century Classroom
- Computer Science Department, CSDI1200 – Web Expressions
- Guest lecturer, College of Graduate Studies, ED5500 – Instructional Materials Production and Use

# John E. Martin

[jmartin@whitemountaintech.net](mailto:jmartin@whitemountaintech.net)

207 Taterboro Road, Sandwich, NH 03227 • 603.254.6954

---

## Technology Integration

- Management of Designing and Teaching Your Online Course – A professional development course for faculty engaging in blended and online learning.
- Faculty support for integration of appropriate technology into new and existing curricula (2003-present)
- Web design, PowerPoint production, video editing

## Teaching Assistant, University of New Hampshire (1997-1999)

- Lead Rock Climbing, Michael Gass
- Wilderness Emergency Medical Technician, Ken Hult
- Environmental Conservation, Christine Schadler

## Adult Education Instructor, Moultonborough Continuing Education - 2000

- Conducted introduction to computers and software courses

## Instructor, American Red Cross (1995-2003)

- Instruction has included: lifeguard instruction, CPR & First Aid, swim instruction and staff development training

## Instructor, US Naval Security Group (1995)

- Awarded Navy Achievement Medal for the development and facilitation of a 10-week network operations curriculum

## Presentations

- **Free and Open-Source Solutions to enhance communication and collaboration**, Business to Business Exposition, May 2008
- **Revamping your ResNet**, ResNet Symposium, July 2006

## Professional Affiliations

- EDUCAUSE
- NHSTE – New Hampshire Society for Technology Educators
- ITA – Idara-e-Taleem-o-Aagahi

## E-Presence and Online Resources

- ClaimID - <http://claimid.com/edventures>
- Web – <http://www.whitemountaintech.net>
- EdVentures in Technology (blog) – <http://edventures.whitemountaintech.net>
- EdVentures wiki – <http://edventures.pbwiki.com>
- Twitter – <http://twitter.com/edventures>
- Flickr – <http://flickr.com/photos/edventures>
- Del.icio.us – <http://del.icio.us/edventures>
- Diigo – <http://diigo.com/user/edventures>
- UStream - <http://ustream.tv/edventures>